
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 
   

DATE:  September 19, 2014 
   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Dates of Monday, September 22, 2014, Tuesday, 
September 23, 2014, and Thursday, September 25, 2014 

 
 
Study sessions of the North Augusta City Council have been scheduled for 

Monday, September 22, 2013, following the Special Called Meeting, Tuesday, 
September 23, 2014, at 6:00 p.m.; and Thursday, September 25, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council Conference Room located at 100 Georgia 
Avenue. 

 
The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 
ITEM 1. FINANCE: Proposed FY 2015 Consolidated Budget – Council 

Review 
 
Study sessions to review the proposed FY 2015 Consolidated Budget are 
scheduled for Monday, September 22, 2014, Tuesday, September 23, 
2014, and Thursday, September 25, 2014.  Monday’s meeting will begin 
following the Special Called meeting.  Tuesday and Thursday’s meetings 
will begin at 6:00 p.m.  The meetings will be held at the Municipal Center 
located at 100 Georgia Avenue in the 3rd Floor Council Conference Room. 
 
Tuesday and/or Thursday night meetings will be cancelled if the review is 
completed prior to these meetings. 
 
 


